
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING 

 
 

Michael W. Hutson, Chair, and Mark Maxwell, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica, Robert M. Schultz 

Thomas Strat, John J. Tagle, and Lon M. Ullmann 

   

April 26, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

3. MINUTES – April 12, 2011 Regular Meeting 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho 

Brazilian Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between 
Troywood and Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) District 
and P-1 (Vehicular Parking) District 

 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working 
days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 12, 2011 
  
 
 

1 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Vice Chair 
Maxwell at 7:30 p.m. on April 12, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent Philip Sanzica 
Mark Maxwell Lon M. Ullmann 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-04-018 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica, Ullmann 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-04-019 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 22, 2011 Special/Study meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica, Ullmann 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 12, 2011 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho 

Brazilian Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between 
Troywood and Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-04-020 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the item be tabled or postponed until such time as a complete 
preliminary site plan package has been turned over to the Planning Department and 
both the Planning Consultant and the Planning Commission have had time to review it.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica, Ullmann 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2011 PC Minutes\Draft\04-12-11 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2011.04.26 
  Agenda Item # 8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: April 20, 2011 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho 

Brazilian Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between 
Troywood and Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) 
District and P-1 (Vehicular Parking) District 

 
 
The petitioner, Metro Group Architects, submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for a new Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse.  The existing vacant building will 
be demolished to make room for the restaurant.   
 
The item was considered by the Planning Commission at the April 12, 2011 Regular meeting, 
but was postponed “until such time as a complete preliminary site plan package has been 
turned over to the Planning Department and both the Planning Consultant and the Planning 
Commission have had time to review it”.  The applicant revised the site plan as per the 
recommendations in the report.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the application. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SP 967 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 967  Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse  Sec 22\SP-967 Gaucho Restaurant 04 26 11.docx 



 

 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho Brazilian 
Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester  between Troywood and 
Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) District 
 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2011-04- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 03.40.03 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse, located on the west 
Side of Rochester between Troywood and Colebrook (3635 Rochester Road), in Section 22, 
within the B-3 zoning district, be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
___________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 

Yes:  
No:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / DENIED 
 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 967  Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse  Sec 22\Proposed Resolution  SP 967 04 26 11.docx 



3635 Rochester

4/4/2011

Legend

1: 1,660

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1380277 277Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Hydrography Poly

Hydrography Arc

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



3635 Rochester

4/4/2011

Legend

1: 1,660

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1380277 277Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Zoning

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(B-1) Local Business District

(B-2) Community Business District

(B-3) General Business District

(R-C) Research Center District

(C-F) Community Facilities District

(C-J) Consent Judgment

(E-P) Environmental Protection District

(R-EC) Residential Elder Care

(P-1) Vehicular Parking District

(H-S) Highway Service District

(M-1) Light Industrial District

(O-1) Office Building District

(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District

(OSC) Office Service Commercial District

(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District

(R-2) Two Family Residential District

(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density

(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)

(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)

(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Hydrography Poly

Hydrography Arc

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  April 7, 2011 
Rev.: April 20, 2011 

 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Gaucho, LLC 
 
Project Name: Gaucho SteakHouse 
 
Plan Date: April 19, 2011 
 
Location: 3635 Rochester Road  
 
Zoning: B-3, General Business District and P-1, Parking District 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a revised preliminary site plan application, which includes a topographic 
survey with existing conditions, a grading plan, a landscape plan, a site plan, details sheets, a 
floor plan, and elevations.  The applicant also submitted, under separate cover, a manufacturer’s 
package describing the specific rooftop mechanical screening product proposed for the project. 
The site plan submittal includes a much greater amount of detail and provides sufficient 
information for preliminary site plan review.   
 
The applicant intends to demolish an existing vacant building and construct a new, smaller 
building to house a restaurant.  Additional parking will be constructed and an existing loading 
dock will be removed.  The remaining existing parking area will be resealed and restriped.  
Existing landscaping will be maintained and new landscaping will be added.  The site is abutted 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 20, 2011 

2 

on its south and west sides by a masonry screen wall.  The site has frontage on Rochester Road, 
but also has frontage (but no access) to the adjacent road to the south, Colebrook Drive. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the west side of Rochester, just north of Colebrook Drive. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 82,238 square feet in size (three parcels of 82,758, 10,000, and 5,569 square feet 
equal 98,327 gross less 16,089 square feet of right-of-way, which equals 82,238 square feet net 
site area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to build a new building to house a Brazilian steak house restaurant.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently occupied by a vacant building.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned B-3 General Business District and P-1 Parking District.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: B-3, General Business; restaurant 
South: R-1C; single family home, and B-2, retail 
East: Rochester Road 
West: R-1C; single-family homes 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing building is located at the north boundary of the site with parking to the south 
accessed via a single driveway to Rochester Road.  The proposed site arrangement is nearly 
identical, albeit with a slightly smaller new building and an enlarged parking area.  We have no 
objection to the proposed site arrangement. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 30.20.00 requires the following setbacks and height limits: 
 
For this project, there are two front yards, on Colebrook Drive and Maple Road, both of which 
require a front yard setback.  The front yard setback on Colebrook Drive is unaffected, given that 
no improvements are proposed along that frontage.   
 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 20, 2011 

3 

 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan shows 127 parking spaces, 5 of which are barrier free spaces.     
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations provided by the applicant are as follows. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The applicant has provided no extra parking spaces.  The proposed plan meets minimum parking 
requirements.  The floor plan and parking calculations match with regard to proposed occupancy, 
and the proposed maximum occupancy of 225 dining seats and 12 employees would indicate that 
a total of 237 people may be anticipated on the site at a given time.  The site plan now includes 
building code load occupancy calculations on Sheet AO.1. The building code occupant load 
calculations indicate that a maximum of 242 people could be permitted in the building.  We are 

 Required: Provided: 
Front  

(to Rochester Road R.O.W) 40 feet 45.55 feet 

Front  
(to Colebrook Drive R.O.W) 

30 Feet (P-1 District requires the 
same front yard setback as the 

adjacent residential category, in 
this case it is 30 feet for R-1C) 

Existing wall is 28.88 feet 
from the property boundary.  
This is an existing condition 

and will not change. The 
building is 208.37 feet from 

the property line. 
Rear  

(to west property line) 30 feet 141.77 feet 
Side 

(to north property line) 0 feet  0 feet 

Building Height Maximum of 3 stories or 40 feet. 1 story; 26 feet 

Required Provided 
One (1) space per 2 seats of dining 
capacity = 150 seats/2 = 75 spaces 

Plus 
One employee space for every ten spaces 

of diner capacity = 75/10 = 8 spaces 
Plus 

Private dining area capacity 80 diners – 
60/2 = 40 spaces 

Plus 
One employee space for every ten spaces 

of diner capacity = 40/10 = 4 spaces 
Total 

75 + 8 + 40+ 4 = 127 spaces 

127 spaces (97 existing, 30 
proposed)  



Gaucho SteakHouse April 20, 2011 

4 

satisfied that the proposed occupancy load would permit the number of seats and employees 
proposed, and are therefore also satisfied that the proposed parking provided is sufficient to 
satisfy Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site will be accessed from one proposed entrance on Rochester Road, as it currently exists.  
We have no objection to this approach. Site circulation will essentially remain unchanged, with 
the exception of the proposed additional new parking area. 
  
Sidewalks:  
The applicant is proposing a sidewalk surrounding the south, east and west of the new building, 
and a suitable connection to the Rochester Road sidewalk. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.    
, SETBACKS 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is an existing vacant building with typical site landscaping.  The proposed landscape 
plan would not impact any protected natural features. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The site plan provides revised landscaping information, and gives full details about the quantity, 
species, and details of proposed materials.   
 
Article 39.20.02 states “All land use buffers, landscaping, screening and open space areas 
required under the terms of this Chapter shall be reviewed by the Planning Department as to 
compliance with the intent of this Chapter, and by the Department of Parks and Recreation as to 
compliance with the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.” 
 
Trees: 
The applicant is required to provide trees within the greenbelt at a rate of one tree for every 30 
feet of frontage.  There are 370 feet of frontage along the two rights-of-way.  The landscaping 
plan includes 12 trees, seven of which are new and are located along Rochester Road.  Two of 
the trees along Colebrook are new, while two are existing and proposed to remain.  The greenbelt 
tree requirements have been met.  The site plan also includes a series of additional new trees 
located within parking lot landscaping islands for a total of 17 new trees. 
 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 20, 2011 

5 

Greenbelt:  
A ten (10) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along the public street frontages. Required trees 
are provided as noted above. 
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The proposed landscape plan provides 16,489 total square feet of landscaped area, and 
approximately 8,234 square feet are required.  The plan exceeds Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval. The revised 
submittal satisfies the minimum submittal requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and are satisfied that the revisions address our previous 
concerns. We recommend the Planning Commission grant preliminary site plan approval.   
 
 

 
 
 







W
W

EXISTING BUILDING
3635 ROCHESTER ROAD

F.F.=±666.50
BLDG=±-20,986-SQ.FT.

EXISTING
TRUCK DOCK

CONCRETE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

EX. 4" DRAIN TILE
INV. 4" SW.=±662.42

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

. 
6

" 
W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

EXISTING
ELECTRICAL
TRANSFORMER

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
G

G
G

665.2
7

665.4
6

665.3
0

665.12

665.25

665.56

665.72

665.5
4

665.2
2

668.3
2

664.4
9

665.9
1

671.21

665.8
0

665.6
5

6
6

4
.6

1

664.5
4

665.8
4

666.4
9

666.2
4

666.18

665.8
8

665.8
5

665.11

665.86

6
6

5
.2

1

665.5
1

662.4
2

6
6

2
.9

2

662.5
2

664.9
5

665.7
9

6
6
6
.4

6

666.5
0

666.4
3

666.3
9

666.3
9

666.4
8

666.5
0

666.4
6

666.4
0

666.3
4

666.3
3

666.4
0

664.6
7

665.1
9

665.3
6

665.4
2

665.4
4

665.5
9

665.5
8665.5

1

665.3
8

665.3
9

666.8
7

666.5
7

666.2
9

666.2
9

666.6
1

666.6
4

665.9
5

666.0
8

665.3
2

665.2
4

665.4
166

6.
11

666.3
2

666.0
2

665.9
3

666.02

665.98

6
6

6
.1

4

666.2
0

666.5
5

665.31

666.3
3

666.9
3

666.7
8

666.6
9

666.5
6

666.4
1

665.8
0

665.0
0

665.4
2

665.71

665.2
6

665.2
8

665.82

665.55

6
6

5
.4

4

664.9
7

667.5
3

665.5
2

665.3
5

664.6
5

664.6
1

665.21

665.4
5

666.6
2

666.4
3

666.7
1

6
6

7
.0

0

665.3
2

66
5.

48

665.1
0

664.9
3

665.0
8

665.3
4

665.73

665.6
3

665.8
1

666.5
0

TB

TB

LTTB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB

HYD

CB

BW
ALLTWALL

BW
ALL

BW
ALL

C
B

CB

BW
ALL

BW
ALL

CONC

BLDG

CONC
CONC

TB

TB

TB

CONC

4I
NCH*T

IL
E

C
O

N
C

CONC

BLD
G

CONC

C
O

N
C

BLD
G

CONC

6I
N*P

OST

CONC

BLD
G

FF

BLD
G

CONC

6I
N*P

OST

CONC

BLD
G

CB

LT

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB
TB

TB

TB

BLD
G

TREE

CONC

CONC

SIG
N

SIG
N

CONC

CONC

CONC CONC

CONC

TB

TBTB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB

CP

CONC

CONC

BLD
G

BLD
G*L

IN
E

BLD
G

BLD
G

BLD
G

TC

CB

LT
TC

G

CB

TC

STM*MH

TC

G

UT

CONC

SAN*M
H*2

5

CB

CBTCCONC
GRN

GRN

GRN

G
R

N

TC

TC

G

G

W
M*M

H

CONC

TC

TC

CONC

ATT

D D

D
D

D
D

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

D

ST

S
T

H
Y D

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

T

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

EXISTING
CONCRETE

TAX ID #20-22-276-051
AREA = ±82,758 SQ. FT.

±1.90 ACRES

HIDDEN RIDGE SUB.
LOT 57

"DETENTION AREA"
TAX ID #20-22-276-055

ZONED: R-1C

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
T

A
X

 I
D

#
2

0
-2

2
-2

7
6

-0
5

6
Z

O
N

E
D

: 
R

-1
C

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
A

R
A

G
E

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

HIDDEN RIDGE SUB.
LOT 57

E
X

. 
1

2
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=665.55

EX. 12" STM.

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 P

H
O

N
E

 C
A

B
L

E

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 W

A
LK

N.E. CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17038, P.728

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

2
1

2
2

.8
6

'

1
5

0
' W

ID
E

 P
U

B
L

IC
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

(6
-L

A
N

E
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
)

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

2
1

4
.5

2
'

N
0

0
°3

0
'4

9
"W

2
1

4
.3

7
'

N89°43'51"E 385.95'

ZONED: B-3

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

EX. SANITARY MH
RIM=665.35
INV. 18" N&S=±643.58
INV. 6" NW.=±663.68

APPROX. LOCATION EX. 6" SANITARY SERVICE

EX. SANITARY SERVICE
"OLD DESIGN DRAWING"
INV. 6" SE.=±658.0
(CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
8

" 
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R

EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

E
X

. 
1

2
' W

ID
E

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

BENCH MARK #1
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 668.32

BENCH MARK #2

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
6

" 
W

A
T

E
R

M
A

IN

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

. 
G

A
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

CONTRACTOR
TO REMOVE
EX. PYLON
SIGN AND
FOUNDATIONS

CONTRACTOR TO
DEMO EXISTING

BUILDING

CONTRACTOR TO SAW-CUT &
REMOVE EX. PAVEMENT &
CONCRETE AS REQUIRED TO
INSTALL PROPOSED CURB,
PARKING, & LANDSCAPE AREAS

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE
EXISTING FIRE LINE PER
CITY REQUIREMENTS

EXISTING 75' WIDE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.54
INV. 8" SE.=±661.5
INV. 4" NE.=±662.0

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 8" S

TO
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.49
INV. 8" NW.=±661.0
INV. 8" SE.=±661.0 EXISTING 8" STORM

 SEW
ER

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.67
INV. 8" N.=±660.86
INV. 8" SW.=±660.86

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

R
O

O
F

 D
R

A
IN

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.61

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.65EX. CATCH BASIN

RIM=664.66
INV. 12" SW.=±662.26

EX. OUTLET
INV. 12" NE.=±662.33

EX. OUTLET
INV. 12" S.=±661.88

W
W

EXISTING BUILDING
3635 ROCHESTER ROAD

F.F.=±666.50
BLDG=±-20,986-SQ.FT.

EXISTING
TRUCK DOCK

CONCRETE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

EX. 4" DRAIN TILE
INV. 4" SW.=±662.42

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

. 
6

" 
W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

EXISTING
ELECTRICAL
TRANSFORMER

WILL BE ABANDONED. COORDINATE ABANDONMENT
WITH APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY.

THE CITY OF TROY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
MUST BE NOTIFIED 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE AND
MUST BE PRESENT TO WITNESS ALL SANITARY SEWER
& WATER SERVICELINES WHICH WILL BE ABANDONED.
THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROPERLY CAPPING ALL TERMINATED UTILITY LINES.

4.

DISPOSED OF.
LIST OF DISPOSAL SITE(S) WHERE MATERIAL WAS
THE MATERIAL. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY OWNER A
OF AT A DISPOSAL FACILITY APPROVED TO ACCEPT
ALL ITEMS REMOVED FROM SITE WILL BE DISPOSED

TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY.
ii GRANULAR MATERIAL COMPACTED IN 12" MAX LIFTS
BACKFILL EXISTING REMOVAL AREAS WITH MDOT CLASS

ALL EXISTING UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO EX. BUILDINGS

2.

1.

3.

REMOVAL TO INCLUDE PADS AND FOOTINGS FOR
BUILDINGS, SIGNS, LIGHT BASES, ETC..

5.

6.

D

S

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

GUY ANCHOR

G

X FENCE

GAS

T

E

POWER POLE

ROUND CATCH BASIN

SQUARE CATCH BASIN

TELEPHONE RISER

FOUND IRON

SET IRON

ELECTRIC

SIGN

STM. MANHOLE

WATER STOP BOX

WATER VALVE

SPEAKER BOX

LIGHT POLE

SAN. MANHOLE

VENT

E

E.T.

H
Y D

CLEAN OUT

ELEC. RISER

FIRE HYDRANT

ELEC. TRANSFORMER

///

//
/

REFER TO SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION AND FOUNDATION
EVALUATION PSI REPORT NUMBER 862-85026 DATED APRIL 30, 1998
FOR SOIL INFORMATION,
AVAILABLE FROM PROJECT OWNER

S
S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

664.5
0

665.5
6

665.4
8

665.4
4

665.3
7

665.6
6

665.4
2665.4

7

665.5
5

665.4
2

67
0.

61

669.81

665.1
8

665.2
4

665.0
8

665.3
6

6
6

9
.7

9

671.82

671.9
0

669.88

664.30

664.3
5

669.80

664.9
4

665.19
665.1

6

665.2
4

663.8
6663.0

0

664.5
4

665.0
3

663.9
5

664.3
3

664.9
0

665.0
9

663.0
5

664.1
9

6
6

4
.6

0

663.3
0

664.6
1

665.0
8

665.22

665.24

664.5
5

665.17

663.4
8

664.4
3

664.4
2

665.5
1

665.0
1

664.2
6

665.1
0

666.4
5

665.1
9

665.9
7

665.8
9

665.49

67
1.

91
665.5

8

66
5.

82

6
6

5
.5

8

6
6

5
.5

7

665.8
3665.5

0

665.4
3

665.41

665.55

665.4
2

665.4
8

665.5
7

665.3
6

665.3
6

665.9
2

671.21

666.0
1

668.54

665.2
5

665.71

665.29

665.86

665.9
2

666.0
0

66
6.

11

665.65

665.5
9

666.3
1

666.1
9

CB

TB

TB

TB

TBTBTB
TB

TB

BW
ALLTW

ALL

TW
ALL

BW
ALL

BW
ALL LT

BW
ALL

TW
A

LL

TWALL

TW
ALL

TWALL

BWALL

BW
ALL

TWALL

BW
ALL

TW

TW

TREE

GRN
CB

TREE

STM*M
H

CB
TC

UT
TW

GRN

GRN

G
R

N

GRN

TREE

UTTW

TW

TC

GUY

GRN

BLD
G*L

IN
E

BLD
G*L

IN
E

FENCE

FENCE

GRN

GATE

HYD

UT

BLD
G

BLD
G

BWALL

TW

TB

TB

TBTB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB TB

TB

TBTB

BW
ALL

WV

HYD

W
M*M

HTC

CB

TC

TC

TC

CONCTB

TB

UT

TB

D

D

D

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTSTST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST

D

S
T

S
T

S
T

H
Y D

H

Y
D

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.

O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

TAX ID #20-22-276-052
AREA = ±10,000 SQ. FT.

±0.229 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 82

TAX ID #20-22-276-053
AREA = ±5,569 SQ. FT.

±0.128 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 83

EXISTING BUILDING
TAX ID #20-22-276-018

ZONED: B-1

EXISTING HOUSE
TAX ID #20-22-276-017

ZONED: R-1C

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 81

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK

EXISTING CONCRETE WALK

50' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
(2-LANE ASPHALT ROADWAY)

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17156, P.254

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

4
6

9
.9

2
'

S89°45'09"W 385.90'

N89°44'50"E 100.00' N89°44'50"E 55.69'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

COLEBROOK AVENUE

BENCH MARK #3
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 666.45

BENCH MARK #2
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 668.54

EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

EXISTING 2" & 4" GAS MAINSE
X

IS
T

IN
G

 5
0

' W
ID

E
P

U
B

L
IC

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

EXISTING 8" STORM
 SEW

ER

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.50
INV. 8" NE.&NW.=±660.40
INV. 12" S.=±660.40

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=663.00
INV. 12" N&S=±660.15
2.4" RESTICTOR (S.)

EX. STORM MANHOLE
RIM=665.03
INV. 24" E&W=±659.81
INV. 12" S.=±659.83
INV. 12" N.=±660.00

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=663.86
INV. 12" N&S=±660.7

D
D

C

BUILDINGS, SIGNS, LIGHT BASES, ETC..

COORDINATE REMOVAL OF EX. GAS, ELEC., TELE. &
WATER LEADS TO EX. BUILDING W/ PROPER UTILITY

7.

COMPANY.

CIVIL ENGINEERING SURVEYING CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

DIFFIN Development Consultants

24353 TARA DRIVE, SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN 48178
PH: (248) 437-9955, FAX: (866) 690-4307

WEB: www.diffindevelopment.com

CLIENT:

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION: 22

TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST

REVISIONS

GAUCHO LLC
5118 WOODVIEW CT.
DEARBORN MI, 48126

GAUCHO STEAKHOUSE

C-2

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY /
REMOVAL PLAN Sheet No.

Job No.: 110401

SCALE: 1 inch = 20 ft.

P.E.: Matthew A. Diffin
Drawn By: MD
DATE: 4-18-11These documents are instruments of service in

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Development
Consultants (DDC) for the specific purposes intended
will be at Users sole risk and without liability or
legal exposure to DDC and User shall indemnify and
hold harmless DDC from all claims, damages, losses
and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of
or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or
adaptation will entitle DDC to further compensation
at rates to be agreed upon by User and DDC.

REMOVE OBJECT

REMOVE TOPSOIL

REMOVE CONCRETE OR PAVEMENT

REMOVE UTILITIES

REMOVE & REUSE GRAVEL AS BASE

REMOVE CURB & GUTTER

PULVERIZE EX. BIT AND REUSE
AS AGG. BASE MATERIAL

REMOVE BUILDING

XX X

///

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

TAX I.D. NUMBER: 20-22-276-051
COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 3635 ROCHESTER ROAD

TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, SECTION 22 PART OF NORTHEAST 1/4 BEGIN AT POINT
DISTANCE NORTH 00-30-00 WEST 469.92 FT. FROM EAST 1/4 CORNER, THENANCE SOUTH
89-45-09 WEST 385.90 FT. THENANCE NORHT 00-30-49 WEST 214.37 FT. THENANCE N
89-43-51 EAST 385.95 FT. THENANCE SOUTH 00-30-00 EAST 214.50 FT TO THE POINT OF
BEGINING EXCEPTION EAST 43 FT TAKEN FOR ROAD, ALSO EXCEPTION WEST 32 FT OF EAST
75FT TAKEN FOR ROAD.



THE LIGHT POLE BASE SHALL BE

PROVIDE SHEILDING WHERE
NECESSARY TO ELIMINATE
GLARE ON TO ADJOINING
PROPERTIES.

4"x4" STRAIGHT SQUARE STEEL
POLE INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURES
RECOMMENDATIONS.

GRADE

MOUNTING HEIGHT = 30'

H
Y D

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

T

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

EXISTING
CONCRETE

TAX ID #20-22-276-051
AREA = ±82,758 SQ. FT.

±1.90 ACRES

HIDDEN RIDGE SUB.
LOT 57

"DETENTION AREA"
TAX ID #20-22-276-055

ZONED: R-1C

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
T

A
X

 I
D

#
2

0
-2

2
-2

7
6

-0
5

6
Z

O
N

E
D

: 
R

-1
C

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
A

R
A

G
E

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

HIDDEN RIDGE SUB.
LOT 57

E
X

. 
1

2
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=665.55

EX. 12" STM.

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 P

H
O

N
E

 C
A

B
L

E

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 W

A
LK

N.E. CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17038, P.728

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

2
1

2
2

.8
6

'

1
5

0
' W

ID
E

 P
U

B
L

IC
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

(6
-L

A
N

E
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
)

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

2
1

4
.5

2
'

N
0

0
°3

0
'4

9
"W

2
1

4
.3

7
'

N89°43'51"E 385.95'

ZONED: B-3

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

4

5

8

18

12

8

7

16

T

FIRE DEPT.
CONNECTION

CANOPY

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

EXISTING
HYDRANT

6" HIGH INTEGRAL
CURB WALK (TYP.)

19' 24'
19'

LIGHT POLE
(TYP.)

PROPOSED
A.D.A. RAMP

R10'

R
2'

R4'

R14'R4'

R
4'

R
4'

R
4'

1
9

'

9.5'
TYP.

PROPOSED
A.D.A. RAMP

"RESERVED PARKING"
"VAN ACCESSIBLE"
SIGNS & PLAQUES

8' 8'
8'

8'

PROPOSED
A.D.A. RAMP

PROPOSED 8" THICK
CONC. PAD

UNLOADING AREA
HATCHED AREA
DENOTES NEW
PAVING AREA

HATCHED AREA
DENOTES NEW
PAVING AREA

ELECTRICAL
TRANSFORMER

40' FRONT YARD
BUILDING SETBACK

45.55'

20' REAR YARD
BUILDING
SETBACK

R
15

'

7' WIDE FLAT WALK

8'

8'

10.69'

1
5

.6
'2

4
'

1
9

'
1

9
'

9.72' 5' 8'

5' WIDE INTEGRATED WALK

PROPOSED MONUMENT
SIGN SIZED AND
PLACED PER ORDINANCE
REQUIREMENTS

PROPOSED BUILDING
3635 ROCHESTER ROAD
BLDG=±12,743-SQ.FT.

1
2

.7
5

'

60.9'

7
' W

ID
E

 I
N

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 W
A

L
K

19' 19' 24'

19'

2
4

'

1
9

'

24'

2
4

'

2
4

'

24'

19'

"DO NOT
ENTER" "ONE
WAY ONLY"
SIGNS

EXISTING 75' WIDE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING PARKING
AREA TO PATCHED,

CRACK SEALED, SEAL

SITE DATA
EXISTING ZONING B-3
GROSS SITE AREA 2.257 ACRES
EXISTING KENNETT RD. R.O.W. 0.37 ACRES
NET SITE AREA 1.887 ACRES
EXISTING BUILDING AREA ±20,986 SQ. FT.
PROPOSED BUILDING AREA ±12,743 SQ. FT.
EXISTING PAVEMENT AREA ±46454 SQ. FT.
PROPOSED PAVEMENT AREA ±53006 SQ. FT.
EXISTING TOTAL IMPERVIOUS ±67440 SQ. FT.
PROPOSED TOTAL IMPERVIOUS ±65749 SQ. FT.

BUILDING SETBACKS REQUIRED PROVIDED
ROCHESTER ROAD SETBACK 40' 45.55 '
COLEBROOK AVENUE SETBACK 40' 208.37'
NORTH SETBACK PROP. LINE 0' 0'
WEST SETBACK PROP. LINE 20' 141.77'

REQUIRED PARKING
RESTAURANTS = 1 SPACE FOR EACH TWO PERSON WITHIN
THE SEATING CAPACITY OF THE ESTABLISHMENT, PLUS 1
EMPLOYEE PARKING SPACE FOR EACH TEN SEATS WITHIN
THE SEATING CAPACITY OR 1 FOR EACH 35 SQUARE FEET
OF DINING AREA, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

DINING SQ. FT. FOR PARKING = 4,546-SQ.FT.
150 SEATS (BAR AND DINING) / 2 = 75 SPACES
75 SPACES / 10 = 7.5 OR 8 EMPLOYEE SPACES
REQUIRED SPACES = 83 SPACES

PRIVATE DINING SQ. FT. FOR PARKING = 1,476 SQ.FT.
80 SEATS / 2 = 40 SPACES
40 SPACES / 10 = 4 EMPLOYEE SPACES
REQUIRED PARKING FOR PRIVATE DINING = 44 SPACES

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING = 127 - SPACES

PROVIDED PARKING
HANDI CAP SPACES 5
STANDARD SPACES 122
TOTAL SPACES 127-SPACES

PARKING SETBACKS REQUIRED PROVIDED
ROCHESTER ROAD SETBACK 10' 10.69 '
COLEBROOK AVENUE SETBACK 10' 28.88 '
NORTH SETBACK PROP. LINE 0 ' 0 '
WEST SETBACK PROP. LINE 0 ' 0'

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

TAX I.D. NUMBER: 20-22-276-051
COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 3635 ROCHESTER ROAD

THE LIGHT POLE BASE SHALL BE
INSTALLED 24" ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE.

BUILDING CONTRACTOR

45°0'0"
(TYP.)

SECTION "A - A"

SECTION "B - B"

60° APART
(TYPICAL)

VERIFY POLE HEIGHT
WITH OWNER. POLE
SHALL BE MADE
PLUMB WITH LEVELING NUTS.
BOLT PATTERN & BOLTS BY

BOLT COVERS
REQUIRED.

BASE PLATE PER
SPECIFICATIONS.

FINISH GRADE.

CONDUIT AS
REQUIRED
(1" MIN.)

3
'-

0
" 3

"

B B

3"

6
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

30" DIA.

A A

3"

1
'-

7
"

REQUIRED

HORIZONTAL REINFORCING BARS

INSTALLATION IN CONCRETE REQUIRES
CONTINUOUS 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL ALL AROUND. SEAL WITH
HOT TAR.

5/8"x10' COPPERWELD GROUND ROD.
CONNECTED TO EQUIPMENT GROUND
WIRE FROM EACH PANEL AT EACH
POLE AND CONNECT TO REBARS.

PROVIDE TWO (2) 3/8" DIA. COPPER TUBES
THROUGH GROUT AND FLUSH WITH TOP
OF CONCRETE BASE TO PROVIDE
RELIEF FOR CONDENSATION BUILD UP.

HAND HOLE WITH COVER 1'-6" FROM
BASE OF POLE. 4"x6" MINIMUM

CONNECT ALL EQUIPMENT GROUND
CONDUCTORS TO GROUNDING LUG IN
POLE.

LEVELING NUTS

NON-SHRINK GROUT 1 1/4" MIN.
THICKNESS. 2" MAX. THICKNESS
WITH SIDES SLOPED AT 45°

(4) ANCHOR BOLTS. SIZE AS PER
SPECIFICATIONS

6-#5x8'-0" LONG BARS EQUALLY
SPACED.

6-#3x18" DIA. STIRRUPS WITH
1'-6" LAP (TYPICAL) ON 19"
VERTICAL SPACING.

POLE-TO-BASE PLATE WELD
SHALL COMPLY WITH AWS SPECS.
AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF BASE PLATE.

POLE BASE PLATE
AND BOLT PATTERN
PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATION

BASE PLATE BOLT HOLE.

24" DIA. CONCRETE
FOUNDATION.

LIGHT FIXTURE ORIENTATION
(SEE SITE PLAN FOR
ORIENTATION TO BUILDING.)

VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL BARS SHALL BE
FIELD TIED. WELDING NOT PERMITTED.

1. 3500 PSI MIN. 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH CONCRETE WITH GRADE 60
REINF. STEEL

2. IF WATER IS PRESENT IN HOLE. REMOVE BEFORE POURING CONCRETE.
3. EXPOSED CONCRETE AND GROUT SHALL BE PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW BY THE

PAVEMENT STRIPING CONTRACTOR.
4. FOUNDATION EXCAVATION SHALL BE BY 24" AUGER IN UNDISTURBED OR

PROPERLY COMPACTED FILL PER SPECIFICATIONS. USE SONA TUBE.

VERTICAL REINFORCING BARS

NOTES

2
4

"

INSTALL WIRING CONDUIT
TO BUILDING CONTROL
PANEL. WIRING SIZE
PER LOCAL ELECTRICAL
CODE.

NO SCALE

LIGHTING DETAIL

TYPICAL PARKING LOT LIGHTING POLE FOUNDATION
H

Y D

H

Y
D

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.

O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

TAX ID #20-22-276-052
AREA = ±10,000 SQ. FT.

±0.229 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 82

TAX ID #20-22-276-053
AREA = ±5,569 SQ. FT.

±0.128 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 83

EXISTING BUILDING
TAX ID #20-22-276-018

ZONED: B-1

EXISTING HOUSE
TAX ID #20-22-276-017

ZONED: R-1C

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 81

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK

EXISTING CONCRETE WALK

50' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
(2-LANE ASPHALT ROADWAY)

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17156, P.254

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

4
6

9
.9

2
'

S89°45'09"W 385.90'

N89°44'50"E 100.00' N89°44'50"E 55.69'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

COLEBROOK AVENUE

4

6

18
7

9

9

3
0

' F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
4'

"VAN ACCESSIBLE"
SIGNS & PLAQUES

WITH BOLLARD POST
(TYP.)

2
8

.8
8

'

2
4

'

2
4

'

19' 24' 19'

19' 24' 19'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

5
0

' W
ID

E
P

U
B

L
IC

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

CRACK SEALED, SEAL
COATED, & NEW

MARKINGS INSTALLED.

EXISTING PARKING
AREA TO PATCHED,

CRACK SEALED, SEAL
COATED, & NEW

MARKINGS INSTALLED.

D
D

C

CIVIL ENGINEERING SURVEYING CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

DIFFIN Development Consultants

SITE PLAN

3 OF 6
24353 TARA DRIVE, SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN 48178

PH: (248) 437-9955, FAX: (866) 690-4307
WEB: www.diffindevelopment.com

CLIENT:

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION: 22

TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST

REVISIONS

GAUCHO LLC
5118 WOODVIEW CT.
DEARBORN MI, 48126

GAUCHO STEAKHOUSE

Sheet No.
Job No.: 110401

SCALE: 1 inch = 20 ft.

P.E.: Matthew A. Diffin
Drawn By: MD
DATE: 4-20-11These documents are instruments of service in

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Development
Consultants (DDC) for the specific purposes intended
will be at Users sole risk and without liability or
legal exposure to DDC and User shall indemnify and
hold harmless DDC from all claims, damages, losses
and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of
or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or
adaptation will entitle DDC to further compensation
at rates to be agreed upon by User and DDC.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL LIGHTS SHALL BE SQUARE, ARM-MOUNTED, CUT-OFF TYPE LUMINAIRE W/250
WATT METAL HALIDE LAMP WITH VERTICAL REFLECTOR, ALL LIGHTINH SHALL BE DIRECTED
AWAY FROM ADJOINING PARCELS (TYP.). MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL
NOT EXCEED 30'.

2. REFER TO UTILITY PLANS AND PROFILES FOR STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER,
WATERMAINS, AND BUILDING CONNECTION LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND INVERTS.

3. ALL PARKING AREAS AND LANDSCAPE ISLANDS TO HAVE 18" CURB AND GUTTER
(TYP.)

4. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AND INSTALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT TO PARKING LOT UTILITIES, MONUMENT SIGNS, AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNS.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A UNIT PRICE FOR INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION
SLEEVES. EXACT QUANTITY AND LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION. WITNESS THE LOCATION OF EACH SLEEVE. DEVELOPER TO INSTALL FIRE
LANE SIGN AS NECESSARY

5. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL FIRE LANE SIGN AS NECESSARY
PER THE CITY OF PONTIAC FIRE DEPARTMENTS REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF SIGNS WITH THE TOWNSHIP'S FIRE MARSHAL (TYP.).

6. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
SHALL COMPLY WITH THE DESIGN AND PLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE MICHIGAN

MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

TAX I.D. NUMBER: 20-22-276-051
COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 3635 ROCHESTER ROAD

TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, SECTION 22 PART OF
NORTHEAST 1/4 BEGIN AT POINT DISTANCE NORTH 00-30-00
WEST 469.92 FT. FROM EAST 1/4 CORNER, THENANCE SOUTH
89-45-09 WEST 385.90 FT. THENANCE NORHT 00-30-49
WEST 214.37 FT. THENANCE N 89-43-51 EAST 385.95 FT.
THENANCE SOUTH 00-30-00 EAST 214.50 FT TO THE POINT
OF BEGINING EXCEPTION EAST 43 FT TAKEN FOR ROAD, ALSO
EXCEPTION WEST 32 FT OF EAST 75FT TAKEN FOR ROAD.



S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

G
G

G

665.2
7

665.4
6

665.3
0

665.12

665.25

665.56

665.72

665.5
4

665.2
2

668.3
2

664.4
9

665.9
1

671.21

665.8
0

665.6
5

6
6

4
.6

1

664.5
4

665.8
4

666.4
9

666.2
4

666.18

665.8
8

665.8
5

665.11

665.86

6
6

5
.2

1

665.5
1

662.4
2

6
6

2
.9

2

662.5
2

664.9
5

665.7
9

6
6
6
.4

6

666.5
0

666.4
3

666.3
9

666.3
9

666.4
8

666.5
0

666.4
6

666.4
0

666.3
4

666.3
3

666.4
0

664.6
7

665.1
9

665.3
6

665.4
2

665.4
4

665.5
9

665.5
8665.5

1

665.3
8

665.3
9

666.8
7

666.5
7

666.2
9

666.2
9

666.6
1

666.6
4

665.9
5

666.0
8

665.3
2

665.2
4

665.4
166

6.
11

666.3
2

666.0
2

665.9
3

666.02

665.98

6
6

6
.1

4

666.2
0

666.5
5

665.31

666.3
3

666.9
3

666.7
8

666.6
9

666.5
6

666.4
1

665.8
0

665.0
0

665.4
2

665.71

665.2
6

665.2
8

665.82

665.55

6
6

5
.4

4

664.9
7

667.5
3

665.5
2

665.3
5

664.6
5

664.6
1

665.21

665.4
5

666.6
2

666.4
3

666.7
1

6
6

7
.0

0

665.3
2

66
5.

48

665.1
0

664.9
3

665.0
8

665.3
4

665.73

665.6
3

665.8
1

666.5
0

665.2
5

666.1
9

TB

TB

LTTB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB

HYD

CB

BW
ALLTWALL

BW
ALL

BW
ALL

C
B

CB

BW
ALL

BW
ALL

CONC

BLDG

CONC
CONC

TB

TB

TB

CONC

4I
NCH*T

IL
E

C
O

N
C

CONC

BLD
G

CONC

C
O

N
C

BLD
G

CONC

6I
N*P

OST

CONC

BLD
G

FF

BLD
G

CONC

6I
N*P

OST

CONC

BLD
G

CB

LT

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB
TB

TB

TB

BLD
G

TREE

CONC

CONC

SIG
N

SIG
N

CONC

CONC

CONC CONC

CONC

TB

TBTB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB

CP

CONC

CONC

BLD
G

BLD
G*L

IN
E

BLD
G

BLD
G

BLD
G

TC

CB

LT
TC

G

CB

TC

STM*MH

TC

G

UT

CONC

SAN*M
H*2

5

CB

CBTCCONC
GRN

GRN

GRN

G
R

N

TC

TC

G

G

W
M*M

H

CONC

TC

TC

CONC

ATT

W
M*M

H

D D

D
D

D
D

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

D

ST

S
T

H
Y D

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

T

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

EXISTING
CONCRETE

TAX ID #20-22-276-051
AREA = ±82,758 SQ. FT.

±1.90 ACRES

HIDDEN RIDGE SUB.
LOT 57

"DETENTION AREA"
TAX ID #20-22-276-055

ZONED: R-1C

#
2

0
-2

2
-2

7
6

-0
5

6
Z

O
N

E
D

: 
R

-1
C

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
A

R
A

G
E

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

HIDDEN RIDGE SUB.
LOT 57

E
X

. 
1

2
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=665.55

EX. 12" STM.

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 P

H
O

N
E

 C
A

B
L

E

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 W

A
LK

N.E. CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17038, P.728

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

2
1

2
2

.8
6

'

1
5

0
' W

ID
E

 P
U

B
L

IC
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

(6
-L

A
N

E
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
)

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

2
1

4
.5

2
'

N
0

0
°3

0
'4

9
"W

2
1

4
.3

7
'

N89°43'51"E 385.95'

ZONED: B-3

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

EX. SANITARY MH
RIM=665.35
INV. 18" N&S=±643.58
INV. 6" NW.=±663.68

APPROX. LOCATION EX. 6" SANITARY SERVICE

EX. SANITARY SERVICE
"OLD DESIGN DRAWING"
INV. 6" SE.=±658.0
(CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
8

" 
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R

EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

E
X

. 
1

2
' W

ID
E

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

BENCH MARK #1
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 668.32

BENCH MARK #2
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
6

" 
W

A
T

E
R

M
A

IN

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

. 
G

A
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T

G G

54

16

15

54

54

54

54

54

54

16

16

16
16

15

15

15

15

15

15

7

7

7

7

7

7

7 7
7

7

36

40

36

40

W
W

W
W

W
W

10.00'

5' WIDE FLAT WALK

TC 665.50
TW 665.00

TYPE 'RF'
ADA RAMP

TYPE 'RF'
ADA RAMP

TYPE 'P'
ADA RAMP

CONNECT TO EX.
WATERMAIN PER CITY
STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE
PROPOSED ELECTRICAL
TRANSFORMER WITH THE UTILITY
COMPANY.

PROPOSED FIRE & WATER
SERVICE CONNECTION

5
' I

N
T

E
G

R
A

L
 C

U
R

B
 W

A
L

K

INTEGRAL CURB WALK

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE
AND CONNECT TO EXISTING
BUILDING SANITARY SERVICE
LEAD. INV. 6" E=±662.0

IN
S

T
A

L
L

: 
±

1
6

0
-L

F
 O

F
 6

" 
F

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
EXACT LOCATION OF GAS
SERVICE WITH ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS AND UTILITY COMPANY.

MATCH EX.
TB ±665.40

MATCH EX.
TB ±665.50

MATCH EX.
TB ±665.10

TC 666.60
G ±666.10

TC 666.40
G 665.90

TC 666.70
G 666.20

TC 666.80
G 666.30

C 666.20

TC 666.40
G 665.90 TC 667.40

G ±666.90

C 666.90

TW 666.60
TB 666.10

TC 665.50
G ±665.00

TW 666.30
TB 666.30

TW 666.60
TB 666.10

TW 666.60
TB 666.10

EX. RIM
±664.50 EX. RIM

±664.70

TC 665.70
G ±665.20

TC 666.10
G ±665.60

TC 665.70
G ±665.20

TC 666.05
G ±665.55

MATCH EX.
TC 665.80
G ±665.30

MATCH EX.
TC 665.90
G ±665.40

TW 666.75
TB 666.25

TB 666.40

TW 666.90
TB 666.40

TC 666.90
G ±665.40

TC 666.70
G ±666.20

TC 666.40
G ±665.90

TC 666.70
G ±666.20

TC 665.90
G 665.40

TC 666.10
G 665.60

TW 665.00
TB 665.00

TC 665.90
G ±665.40 TC 666.40

G 665.90

TW 666.75
TB 666.25

TW 666.75
TB 666.25

TW 666.75
TB 666.75

F.F.=667.00

SHADED AREAS DENOTE
NEW PAVEMENT

SHADED AREAS DENOTE
NEW PAVEMENT

SHADED AREAS DENOTE
NEW PAVEMENT

SHADED AREAS DENOTE
NEW PAVEMENT

SHADED AREAS DENOTE

EXISTING PARKING
AREA TO PATCHED,

CRACK SEALED, SEAL

GR 666.50

GR 666.50

GR 666.50

CONTRACTOR TO REGRADE
FRONT LAWN AREA TO PROVIDE
POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
THE BUILDINGEX. CATCH BASIN

RIM=664.54
INV. 8" SE.=±661.5
INV. 4" NE.=±662.0

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 8" S

TO
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.49
INV. 8" NW.=±661.0
INV. 8" SE.=±661.0 EXISTING 8" STORM

 SEW
ER

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.67
INV. 8" N.=±660.86
INV. 8" SW.=±660.86

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

R
O

O
F

 D
R

A
IN

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.61

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.65EX. CATCH BASIN

RIM=664.66
INV. 12" SW.=±662.26

EX. OUTLET
INV. 12" NE.=±662.33

EX. OUTLET
INV. 12" S.=±661.88

COLLECTS HIGH VELOCITY CONCENTRATED RUNOFF
MAY USE FILTER CLOTH OVER INLET

CATCH BASIN, DRAIN INLET

FILTER FENCING
USES GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND POSTS OR POLES
EASY TO CONSTRUCT AND LOCATE AS NECESSARY

INLET SEDIMENT TRAP
EASY TO SHAPE
COLLECTS SEDIMENT
MAY BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED

CURB AND GUTTER KEEPS HIGH VELOCITY RUNOFF ON PAVED AREAS FROM LEAVING
THE PAVED SURFACE

COLLECTS AND CONDUCTS RUNOFF TO ENCLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM
OR PREPARED DRAINAGEWAY

PAVING
PROTECTS AREAS WHICH CANNOT OTHERWISE BE PROTECTED, BUT
INCREASES RUNOFF VOLUME AND VELOCITY
IRREGULAR SURFACE WILL HELP SLOPE VELOCITY

HYDRO-SEEDING EFFECTIVE ON LARGE AREAS
MULCH TACKING AGENT USED TO PROVIDE IMMEDIATE PROTECTION
UNTIL GRASS IS ROOTED
SHOULD INCLUDE PREPARED TOPSOIL BED

CHECK DAMS REDUCES FLOW VELOCITY
CATCHES SEDIMENT
CAN BE CONSTRUCTED OF LOGS, HAY, ROCK, LUMBER, MASONRY OR

SAND BAGS

36

54

40

16

15

7

49

LEGEND

BOTTOM OF WALL

LEGEND

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF BIT

TOP OF CURB

EXISTING ELEVATION

TOP OF GRAVEL

TOP OF WALK

SWALE DITCH

BOTTOM DITCH

TOP OF BERM

FINISH FLOOR

PROP. MAJOR CONTOUR

PROP. MINOR CONTOUR

WB

WT

TB

TC

EE

TG

TW

SD

BD

BT

FF

GUTTERG

650

651

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
MAY 2011 - DEC 2011

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

DEMOLITION

CONSTRUCT UTILITIES, BUILDING

PAVE LOT, CONSTRUCT CURBING

FINAL GRADING, INSTALL SIDEWALK

SITE RESTORATION AND LANDSCAPING

AFTER DISTURBED AREAS
HAVE STABILIZED

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES

-IDENTIFY CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
-INSTALL SILT FENCE

-SAWCUT AND REMOVE CURBING,
ASPHALT, STRIP VEGETATION AND TOPSOIL

-CONSTRUCT STONE ACCESS DRIVE
-MAINTAIN CONTROL MEASURES

-MAINTAIN CONTROL MEASURES

-REMOVE STONE ACCESS DRIVE
-MAINTAIN OTHER CONTROL MEASURES

-MAINTAIN CONTROL MEASURES

-TOPSOIL AND SOD
-INSTALL LANDSCAPING
-MAINTAIN CONTROL MEASURES

-REMOVE SILT FENCE
-REMOVE INLET FILTERS ON CATCH BASINS

EXISTING ELEVATION

DY
H

D

S

WATERMAIN

STORM SEWER

SANITARY

STORM SEWER
TRIBUTARY AREA

SILT FENCE

TREE FENCE X X X

665.46
TB

S
S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

664.5
0

665.5
6

665.4
8

665.4
4

665.3
7

665.6
6

665.4
2665.4

7

665.5
5

665.4
2

67
0.

61

669.81

665.1
8

665.2
4

665.0
8

665.3
6

6
6

9
.7

9

671.82

671.9
0

669.88

664.30

664.3
5

669.80

664.9
4

665.19
665.1

6

665.2
4

663.8
6663.0

0

664.5
4

665.0
3

663.9
5

664.3
3

664.9
0

665.0
9

663.0
5

664.1
9

6
6

4
.6

0

663.3
0

664.6
1

665.0
8

665.22

665.24

664.5
5

665.17

663.4
8

664.4
3

664.4
2

665.5
1

665.0
1

664.2
6

665.1
0

666.4
5

665.1
9

665.9
7

665.8
9

665.49

67
1.

91
665.5

8

66
5.

82

6
6

5
.5

8

6
6

5
.5

7

665.8
3665.5

0

665.4
3

665.41

665.55

665.4
2

665.4
8

665.5
7

665.3
6

665.3
6

665.9
2

666.0
1

668.54

665.2
5

665.71

665.29

665.86

665.9
2

666.0
0

66
6.

11

665.65

665.5
9

666.3
1

666.1
9

CB

TB

TB

TB

TBTBTB
TB

TB

BW
ALLTW

ALL

TW
ALL

BW
ALL

BW
ALL LT

BW
ALL

TW
A

LL

TWALL

TW
ALL

TWALL

BWALL

BW
ALL

TWALL

BW
ALL

TW

TW

TREE

GRN
CB

TREE

STM*M
H

CB
TC

UT
TW

GRN

GRN

G
R

N

GRN

TREE

UTTW

TW

TC

GUY

GRN

BLD
G*L

IN
E

BLD
G*L

IN
E

FENCE

FENCE

GRN

GATE

HYD

UT

BLD
G

BLD
G

BWALL

TW

TB

TB

TBTB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB

TB TB

TB

TBTB

BW
ALL

WV

HYD

W
M*M

HTC

CB

TC

TC

TC

CONCTB

TB

UT

TB

D

D

D

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTSTST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST

D

S
T

S
T

H
Y D

H

Y
D

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.

O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

TAX ID #20-22-276-052
AREA = ±10,000 SQ. FT.

±0.229 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 82

TAX ID #20-22-276-053
AREA = ±5,569 SQ. FT.

±0.128 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 83

EXISTING BUILDING
TAX ID #20-22-276-018

ZONED: B-1

EXISTING HOUSE
TAX ID #20-22-276-017

ZONED: R-1C

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 81

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK

EXISTING CONCRETE WALK

50' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
(2-LANE ASPHALT ROADWAY)

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17156, P.254

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

4
6

9
.9

2
'

S89°45'09"W 385.90'

N89°44'50"E 100.00' N89°44'50"E 55.69'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

COLEBROOK AVENUE

BENCH MARK #3
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 666.45

OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 668.54

EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

EXISTING 2" & 4" GAS MAINS

7

54
54

16
15

15

36

40

EX. RIM
±664.50

TC 666.70
G ±666.20

TC 666.50
G 666.00

TC 666.70
G ±666.20

SHADED AREAS DENOTE
NEW PAVEMENT

SHADED AREAS DENOTE
NEW PAVEMENT

CRACK SEALED, SEAL
COATED, & NEW

MARKINGS INSTALLED.

EXISTING 8" STORM
 SEW

ER

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.50
INV. 8" NE.&NW.=±660.40
INV. 12" S.=±660.40

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=663.00
INV. 12" N&S=±660.15
2.4" RESTICTOR (S.)

EX. STORM MANHOLE
RIM=665.03
INV. 24" E&W=±659.81
INV. 12" S.=±659.83
INV. 12" N.=±660.00

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=663.86
INV. 12" N&S=±660.7

D
D

C

CIVIL ENGINEERING SURVEYING CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

DIFFIN Development Consultants

24353 TARA DRIVE, SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN 48178
PH: (248) 437-9955, FAX: (866) 690-4307

WEB: www.diffindevelopment.com

CLIENT:

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION: 22

TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST

REVISIONS

GAUCHO LLC
5118 WOODVIEW CT.
DEARBORN MI, 48126

GAUCHO STEAKHOUSE

C-4

SITE GRADING / SOIL
EROSION CONTROL /

UTILITY PLAN
Sheet No.
Job No.: 110401

SCALE: 1 inch = 20 ft.

P.E.: Matthew A. Diffin
Drawn By: MD
DATE: 4-18-11These documents are instruments of service in

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Development
Consultants (DDC) for the specific purposes intended
will be at Users sole risk and without liability or
legal exposure to DDC and User shall indemnify and
hold harmless DDC from all claims, damages, losses
and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of
or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or
adaptation will entitle DDC to further compensation
at rates to be agreed upon by User and DDC.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CUT AND FILL QUANTITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER AND ENGINEER WITH A ETAILED
SITE TAKEOFF PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. ANY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE SITE
SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK. CONTRACTOR WILL NOT ADJUST GRADES IN
THE FIELD WITHOUT A WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE OWNER AND ENGINEER. COORDINATE
ANY AND ALL ADJUSTMENTS WITH THE ENGINEER.

2. ALL ENGINEERED FILL SHALL COMPACT THESE AREAS IN 8" LIFTS TO 95% MAX. DENSITY.

3. ENGINEERED FILL SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A 1 ON 1 OF ALL PAVEMENT, OR BUILDINGS
ALONG ALL EMBANKMENT AREAS AND COMPACTED TO 95 % MAX. DENSITY (TYP.)

4. SEE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR ALL FILL, FOUNDATION, PAVEMENT DESIGN, SUB-
GRADE PREPARATION, AND RECOMMENDATIONS (TYP.)

5. THE MASS GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PROVISION TO DEWATER THE LOW AREAS,
DETENTION PONDS, AND PROPOSED CATCH BASIN LOCATIONS. PROVIDE TEMPORARY DITCHING
AS NECESSARY TO ELIMINATE PONDING WATER.

6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM ADJOINING PROPERTY (TYP.).

7. PROVIDE NECESSARY SLOPE PROTECTION, MULCH BLANKETS, SEED, MULCH, SILT FENCING, AND
CHECK DAMS TO KEEP ALL SEDIMENTS ALL SEDIMENTS OUT OF NATURAL WATER COURSE AND
ADJACENT WETLAND AREAS.

8. CONTRACTOR MAY NOT DISTURB ANY WETLAND AREAS NOT OUTLINED IN THE MDEQ PERMITS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DOUBLE SILT FENCING AND STRAW BALES ALONG HIGH SLOPE
VELOCITY AREAS TO PREVENT BLOWOUTS TO SILT FENCE.

10. PROVIDE TEMPORARY DITCHING TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND PREVENT PONDING AT
CATCH BASIN LOCATIONS. ROUTE ALL DITCHING TO SEDIMENTATION BASINS (TYP.).

11. ALL TOP SOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED AND STOCK PILED PRIOR TO PLACE FILL MATERIAL WITHIN
LAWN AREAS.

12. ALL EMBANKMENT AREA AND PONDS SHALL REQUIRED 6" OF SCREEN TOP SOIL, SEED,
FERTILIZER, AND MULCH MATERIAL TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE IMMEDIATELY UPON CONSTRUCTION
OF THE EMBANKMENTS. INSTALL MULCH BLANKETS, SEED, TACKIFIER, FERTILIZER, MULCH
ALONG EMBANKMENTS AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE STABILIZATION.

13. ALL PERMITS SHALL BE POSTED ON SITE UNTIL COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALL WORK
PER STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

14. DIVERSION BERMS OR TERRACING SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED WHERE NECESSARY.

15. ALL DRAINAGE DITCHES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AND SHALL
UTILIZE CHECK DAMS AS NECESSARY. DRAINAGE DITCHES STEEPER THAN 3% SHALL BE SODDED.

16. SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1V:6H (16 %) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET.

SILT FENCE DETAIL



G
G

G

H
Y D

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

D D

D
D

D
D

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

D

ST

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

T

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.54
INV. 8" SE.=±661.5
INV. 4" NE.=±662.0

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 8" S

TO
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.49
INV. 8" NW.=±661.0
INV. 8" SE.=±661.0 EXISTING 8" STORM

 SEW
ER

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.67
INV. 8" N.=±660.86
INV. 8" SW.=±660.86

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

R
O

O
F

 D
R

A
IN

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.61

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.65EX. CATCH BASIN

RIM=664.66
INV. 12" SW.=±662.26

EXISTING
CONCRETE

TAX ID #20-22-276-051
AREA = ±82,758 SQ. FT.

±1.90 ACRES

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

E
X

. 
1

2
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=665.55

EX. 12" STM.

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
LO

C
A

T
IO

N
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
H

O
N

E
 C

A
B

LE

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 W

A
LK

N.E. CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17038, P.728

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

2
1

2
2

.8
6

'

1
5

0
' W

ID
E

 P
U

B
L

IC
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

(6
-L

A
N

E
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
)

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

2
1

4
.5

2
'

N
0

0
°3

0
'4

9
"W

2
1

4
.3

7
'

N89°43'51"E 385.95'

ZONED: B-3

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

EX. SANITARY MH
RIM=665.35
INV. 18" N&S=±643.58
INV. 6" NW.=±663.68

APPROX. LOCATION EX. 6" SANITARY SERVICE

EX. SANITARY SERVICE
"OLD DESIGN DRAWING"
INV. 6" SE.=±658.0
(CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
8

" 
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R

EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

E
X

. 
1

2
' W

ID
E

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

BENCH MARK #1
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 668.32

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
6

" 
W

A
T

E
R

M
A

IN

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

. 
G

A
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

5

8

18

12

8

7

16

T W
W

W
W

W
W

G G

278 S.F.

851 S.F.

310 S.F.

416 S.F.

469 S.F.

3953 S.F.

305 S.F.

431 S.F.

PROPOSED
MOUNMENT
SIGN

10.77'

HH
12

CB
7

EA
15

SJ
10

RF
30

HS
12

EC
40

AS

AR

AS

AR

AS

AR

BH

BHBHFG

FG

AR AS
AS

PK

PK

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

1. ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL, FREE OF PESTS AND
DISEASE.

2. ALL PLANTS MUST BE CONTAINER GROWN OR BALLED AND BUR LAPPED AS
INDICATED IN THE PLANT LIST.

3. ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED AND MEET ALL
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED.

4. ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER INSTALLATION.

5. ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS.

6. ALL PLANTING AREAS MUST BE COMPLETELY MULCHED AS SPECIFIED.

7. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL
UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE OF
THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL
DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC. WHICH OCCURS
AS A RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN
ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: WATERING, SPRAYING, MULCHING, FERTILIZING,
ETC.) OF THE PLATING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS ACCEPTED IN
TOTAL BY THE OWNER.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL
FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR BEGINNING ON THE DATE OF TOTAL
ACCEPTANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS
BEFORE OR AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.

11. THE ARCHITECT SHALL APPROVE THE STAKING LOCATION OF ALL PLANT
MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

12. AFTER BEING DUG AT THE NURSERY SOURCE, ALL TREES IN LEAF SHALL
BE ACCLIMATED FOR TWO (2) WEEKS UNDER A MIST SYSTEM PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

13. ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR
TO TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK) SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM
THE SITE AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES, QUANTITY, AND
SIZE AND MEETING ALL PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS.

14. STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK"
REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM
QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANT MATERIAL.

15. ALL SHRUB, GROUND COVER AND SEASONAL COLOR ANNUAL PLANTING
BEDS ARE TO BE COMPLETELY COVERED WITH PINE BARK MULCH TO A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES.

16. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING BURIED UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE
BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE TO BE CONSIDERED
APPROXIMATE. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF UTILITY LINES AND ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA.
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITY LINES
DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

17. SAFE, CLEARLY MARKED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR ACCESS TO ALL
ADJACENT PROPERTIES MUST BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION
PROCESS.

18. DURING THE GROWING SEASON ALL ANNUALS SHALL REMAIN IN A HEALTHY,
VITAL CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

19. ALL PLANT MATERIALS QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETE COVERAGE OF ALL
PLANTING BEDS AT SPACING SHOWN.

20. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE 4" OF TOP SOIL, MULCH, AND
WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED. THIS IS EXCLUDING
ALL LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND ENTRANCE AREAS.

GENERAL NOTES

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

H
Y D

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

H

Y
D

W
W

D

D

D

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTSTST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST

S
S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O
.H

.E
.

O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.O.H.E.

O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

U
.G

.T
.

EXISTING 8" STORM
 SEW

ER

INV. 8" SW.=±660.86

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=664.50
INV. 8" NE.&NW.=±660.40
INV. 12" S.=±660.40

EX. CATCH BASIN
RIM=663.00
INV. 12" N&S=±660.15
2.4" RESTICTOR (S.)

EX. STORM MANHOLE
RIM=665.03
INV. 24" E&W=±659.81
INV. 12" S.=±659.83
INV. 12" N.=±660.00

TAX ID #20-22-276-052
AREA = ±10,000 SQ. FT.

±0.229 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 82

TAX ID #20-22-276-053
AREA = ±5,569 SQ. FT.

±0.128 ACRES
ZONED: P-1

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 83

EXISTING BUILDING
TAX ID #20-22-276-018

ZONED: B-1

EXISTING HOUSE
TAX ID #20-22-276-017

ZONED: R-1C

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

EXISTING
ASPHALT

CLOVERDALE FARMS SUB.
LOT 81

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING
DETENTION AREA

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 4.5'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING 6.0'
TALL CONC. WALL

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE

EXISTING
TREE EXISTING

TREE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

LK

EXISTING CONCRETE WALK

50' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
(2-LANE ASPHALT ROADWAY)

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 22

T.2N. & R.11E.
FND. MON.

L.17156, P.254

N
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"W

4
6

9
.9

2
'

S89°45'09"W 385.90'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

N89°44'50"E 100.00' N89°44'50"E 55.69'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
0

0
°3

0
'0

0
"E

1
0

0
.0

0
'

S
O

U
TH

 B
O

U
N

D
 N

. R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

 R
O

A
D

COLEBROOK AVENUE

BENCH MARK #3

BENCH MARK #2
ARROW ON DOME
OF HYDRANT
ELEVATION = 668.54

EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

EXISTING 2" & 4" GAS MAINS

4

6

18
7

9

9

617 S.F.

6703 - S.F.

365 S.F.

2
9

.8
6

'

AS

ARAR

D
D

C

CIVIL ENGINEERING SURVEYING CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

DIFFIN Development Consultants

24353 TARA DRIVE, SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN 48178
PH: (248) 437-9955, FAX: (866) 690-4307

WEB: www.diffindevelopment.com

CLIENT:

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION: 22

TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST

REVISIONS

GAUCHO LLC
5118 WOODVIEW CT.
DEARBORN MI, 48126

GAUCHO STEAKHOUSE

C-5

LANDSCAPE \ UTILITY
PLAN Sheet No.

Job No.: 110401

SCALE: 1 inch = 20 ft.

P.E.: Matthew A. Diffin
Drawn By: MD
DATE: 4-18-11These documents are instruments of service in

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Development
Consultants (DDC) for the specific purposes intended
will be at Users sole risk and without liability or
legal exposure to DDC and User shall indemnify and
hold harmless DDC from all claims, damages, losses
and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of
or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or
adaptation will entitle DDC to further compensation
at rates to be agreed upon by User and DDC.

CB 7 24" HT. Berberis Concorde Barberry

PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR SITE LANDSCAPING

AS 6 2.5" Acer s. 'Green Mountain' Green Mountain Sugar Maple

AR 6 2.5" Acer rubrum 'Red Sunset' Red Maple

HS 12 1/2 Gal. Hemerocallis 'Stella de Oro' Daylily

PA 0 1/2 Gal. Pennisetum alopecuroides Fountain Grass

EC 40 2-1/4" Cell Euonymus f. 'Coloratus' Purpleleaf Wintercreeper

PK 2 2" CAL. Prunus s. 'Kwanzan' Kwanzan Cherry

HH 12 1/2 Gal. Hemerocallis 'Happy Returns' Daylily

RF 30 1/2 Gal. Rudbeckia f. 'Goldstrum' Blackeyed Susan

NM 0 1/2 Gal. Nepeta m. 'Blue Wonder' Catmint

BH 3 2.5" Carya cordiformis Bitternut Hickory

FG 2 2.5" Fagus grandifolia American beech

EA 15 24" HT. Euonymus alatsa 'Compactus' Burning Bush

SJ 10 36" HT. Syringa Vulgaris Lilac

ALL LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND ENTRANCE AREAS.

21. ALL TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' FROM ALL WATERMAIN, SANITARY
SEWER, AND STORM SEWER.

3.

4.

2.

1.

RAIN SWITCH, BACKFLOW PREVENTER, WATER METER AND OTHER

FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES,
THE BEST PRACTICES AND TO THE FULL INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS

SERVICE SYSTEMS.

THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATION MAY NOT SHOW ALL THE DETAILS
OF CONSTRUCTION, BUT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO

SIZE SERVICING THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
THE SITE AND EVALUATE THE AVAILABLE WATER PRESSURE AND PIPE
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT

SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED WITH INDEPENDENT ZONES FOR LAWNS
IRRIGATION DESIGN BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS. THE IRRIGATION

AND PLANT BEDS AND PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF TWO QUICK

APPURTENANCES; AND CONNECTIONS TO WATER AND ELECTRICAL

AND SPECIFICATIONS.

MODIFY, OR IF A DETAILED DESIGN DOES NOT EXIST, PREPARE THE

SUBMIT THE IRRIGATION DESIGN FOR APPROVAL BY THE OWNER.
COUPLING VALVES. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BEGINNING AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT BY
THE OWNER. AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

MAINTENANCE INCLUDING FALL BLOW OUT AND SPRING ACTIVATION.

PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE
IRRIGATION SYSTEM. DURING THE ONE YEAR GUARANTEE PERIOD
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST,

THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A YEAR

DELIVER OPTIMAL LEVELS OF WATER TO ALL PLANTING AREAS AS

EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN IN-GROUND
AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND RELATED ITEMS NEEDED TO

ON THE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFIED HEREIN, SHALL INCLUDE, BUT IS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, SERVICES,

SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM, AS INDICATED

NOT LIMITED TO: IRRIGATION COMPLETELY INSTALLED; ALL NECESSARY

VALVE BOXES, CONTROLLER, WIRE AND WATERPROOF CONNECTIONS,
PIPING, VALVES, PIPE SLEEVES, SPRINKLER HEADS, METER PIT,

GREENBELT
10' MIN. GREENBELT PROVIDED
1 TREE FOR EACH 30-LF OF FRONTAGE
370 -LF OF FRONTAGE / 30 = 12 TREES REQUIRED
12 TREES PROVIDED
OPEN SPACE
LOT AREA= 82238 SQ-FT X 10% = 8224 - SQFT REQUIRED
DETENTION AREA = 8224- SQFT X 0.05= 411-SQFT < 6703-SQFT
(411+365+310+278+851+305+431+469+416+617+3953 = 8406-SQFT)
TOTAL PROVIDED= 8406-SQFT.
NOTE: 8406 DOES NOT INCLUDE 10' GREENBELT AREA ALONG ROAD WAY. TOTAL
OPEN SPACE = 16,489-SQ FT

CALCULATIONS

MINIMUM REQUIRED IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS

IRRIGATION METER
BACK-FLOW PREVENTER/CHECK VALVE
RAIN GAUGE
AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER WITH AT LEAST TWO EMPTY STATIONS.
AUTOMATIC ELECTRIC VALVES
AT LEAST TWO QUICK COUPLING VALVES
CLASS 200 PVC MAIN AND LATERAL LINES
SCH. 40 SLEEVES

NOTE:
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM
WITH REMOTE ELECTRIC VALVES WITH ZONES SEPARATING
SHRUB AREAS FROM GRASSED AREAS.

IRRIGATE ONLY THOSE AREAS THAT ARE PLANTED WITH SHRUBS
AND GRASS BETWEEN BUILDING FRONT AND R.O.W.

IRRIGATION MAIN LINE SHALL NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN THE
R.O.W.

IRRIGATION NOTES

AS

AR

BH

FG

SHRUB PLANTING

EDGE AT PLANT BED

PA

HS

HH

RF

NM

CB

PK

EA

SJ

EC



DDC

8'-0" 8'-0"

RAMPS PER A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS

4'-0"

RESERVED

NOTE:

AT 1'-6" O.C.
BLUE STRIPES
4" REFLECTIVE

RESERVED

45° ANGLE

BLUE LETTERS
12" REFLECTIVE

STRIPE.
BLUE
REFLECTIVE

& GUTTER
CONC. CURB

4'-0"

8'-0"

8'-0"
HANDICAPPED SIGN
MMUTCD R7-8
PLACE ALONG FACE
OF BUILDING

HANDICAP PARKING STALL

M.D.O.T CURB DETAIL C-4

NO SCALE

REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL AND UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL. COMPACT, SHAPE AND PROOF
ROLL SUBGRADE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT
OF GRANULAR SUBBASE.

8
"

8
"

2" DEEP SAW CUTS AT 10'
O.C. MAX. SPACING IN
EACH DIRECTION

3" CLR COMPACTED IN PLACE
CRUSHED AGGREGATE
6" MIN. MDOT 21AA

200#/SYD. BIT. MIX. 2C

150#/SYD. BIT. MIX. 4C

2
'-6

"

4. ALL TRENCHES TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY ASTM D-

3. ALL SEWER WILL BE INSPECTED AND GIVEN FINAL APPROVAL BY

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST

1. SANITARY SEWER PIPE:
SANITARY SEWER

4. ALL MATERIALS TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF TROY PRIOR

3. ALL PRESSURE TAPS TO EXISTING WATERMAINS SHALL BE MADE ONLY

2. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE BETWEEN WATERMAINS AND SEWERS

1. MINIMUM COVER TO TOP OF WATERMAIN SHALL BE 6 FEET FROM
WATERLINE

2. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ANY DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, THE CONTRACTOR

1. REINFORCED CONCRETE C-76 CL IV W/ PREMIUM JOINT.

4. BITUMINOUS MIX TO BE M.D.O.T. NO. 1100T 36A AND M.D.O.T. NO. 1100L

3. BITUMINOUS MIXTURE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH M.D.O.T 7.10.06,

2. ALL WORK TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH M.D.O.T. 1990 STANDARD

1. CONTRACTOR TO THOROUGHLY CLEAN PAVEMENT PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

8. COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL M.D.O.T CLASS II LIMITED TO 1" MAXIMUM

PAVED AREAS THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT UNLESS OTHERWISE

FENCE GATE AND ENCLOSURE DETAILS TO ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
14. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE TO BE CMU CONSTRUCTION . CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT

DEBRIS. PROVIDE OWNER WITH LOCATION(S) OF DISPOSAL SITE(S).
AND DISPOSED OF AT A DISPOSAL SITE APPROVED TO ACCEPT THIS
CONCRETE, STUMPS, FOOTING, AND FOUNDATIONS FROM PROJECT SITE

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE OFF SITE ALL TREES, VEGETATION,

SEWER, WATER OR STORM SEWER SERVICE CONNECTIONS.
12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN IN SERVICE, ALL EXISTING SANITARY

OF THE PROJECT.
ONE COMPLETE SET OF "AS-BUILT" MYLARS UPON COMPLETION

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH THE OWNER & THE CITY OF TROY

EXTENDED PERIODS ONCE CONSTRUCTION HAS BEGUN.
EXPEDITIOUS MANNER AND SHALL NOT STOP CONSTRUCTION FOR

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL WORK IN AN

REQUIREMENTS.
COMPENSATION DUE THE CONTRACTOR FOR COMPLYING WITH THESE
BACKFILL AND RESTORATION. THERE WILL BE NO ADDITIONAL
CONSTRUCTION, MAINTAINING TRAFFIC, BARRICADING, BORING,
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION REGARDING

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE

SPECIFIED COMPACT TO 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT AS DETERMINED

TRENCHES UNDER ALL PAVED AREAS OR WITHIN A 1 ON 1 INFLUENCE OF THE
SIZE OR APPROVED EQUAL IS TO BE USED EXCLUSIVELY IN ALL UTILITY

AGENCY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PROPER GOVERNMENTAL INSPECTION

DIGGING.
LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE DETERMINED BY HAND
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE ANY WORK IS STARTED. THE EXACT

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE DEPTH AND HORIZONTAL LOCATION OF

ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.
DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED WITH LIKE MATERIAL AT NO
SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION. ALL UTILITIES DAMAGED
LOCATING, REMOVING, REPLACING, OR RELOCATING THESE UTILITIES
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION. ALL COSTS FOR

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROTECTION OF

UTILITY.
UTILITY COMPANY FOR THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH OF EACH
LOCATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE

4. THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE APPROXIMATE

TROY PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
3. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED PERMITS FROM CITY OF

SITE.
2. ALL SURPLUS FILL MATERIAL AND TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM

OF TRANSPORTATION, MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY,
1. ALL WORK TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT

THE CITY OF TROY BEFORE BACKFILLING IS ALLOWED.

DETAILS FOR SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION.
CITY OF TROY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD

1) MAINLINE: SDR-26 P.V.C. OR ABS TRUSSWELDED JOINTS.

EXISTING VALVES OR WHEN CONNECTING TO EXISTING STUBS, AND FOR
NOTIFY THE CITY OF TROY FOR OPENING AND/OR CLOSING
UNDER CITY OF TROY SUPERVISION. CONTRACTOR SHALL

2) SEWER SERVICES: PVC ASTM D3034 SDR 23.5.

1557.

TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

ALL PRESSURE TAPS.

SHALL BE 10 FEET.

USE IN ESTABLISHING THE DESIGNATED RIM ELEVATIONS.
SHALL DETERMINE FOR HIMSELF WHAT TYPE OF TOP SECTION HE SHALL

20AA, A-C 120-150 OR APPROVED EQUAL. THICKNESS IS SPECIFIED ON

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION. SECTION 4.00.04 THRU 4.00.19.

FINISHED GRADE.

OF FINAL LIFT BITUMINOUS SURFACING.

TABLE 7.10.2.

DETAIL.

4. CASTINGS WITHIN 18" CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE EJIW 7205M

STORM SEWER
MDOT PI AIR-ENTRAINED

MIXTURE
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

BY ASTM D 1557-78.

ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
SHALL COMPLY WITH THE DESIGN AND PLACEMENT
REQUIREMENTS OF THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM

5.

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

AND HATCHING SHOULD BE BLUE AND ALL OTHER MARKING MAY
SHALL BE 4" WIDE DOUBLE YELLOW. BARRIER-FREE SPACE MARKINGS

BETWEEN TURN LANES AND LANES IN THE SAME DIRECTION OF TRAVEL
SHALL BE WHITE. LINES SEPARATING OPPOSITE DIRECTIONS OF TRAFFIC

ALL ARROWS, STOP BARS, AND LANE LINES (4" WIDE SINGLE LINE)
6. PAVEMENT STRIPING SHALL BE MDOT FAST DRY PAVEMENT MARKING.

BE EITHER WHITE OR YELLOW. ALL PEDESTRIAN CROSS WALKS SHALL BE
STRIPED WITH 12" WIDE WHITE DIAGONAL LINES AT 45° ANGLES SPACED
24" APART (TYP.).

6
'-0

" M
IN

.

7
'-0

" M
IN

.

PROVIDE LONGITUDINAL LANE TIES,
JOINTS, CONVENTIONAL PAVEMENT
REINFORCEMENT PER MDOT
STANDARD PLANS R-41-D &
R-45-D.

REINFORCEMENT PER MDOT
STANDARD PLANS (TYP.)3. CASTINGS AND FRAMES WITHIN PARKING AREA SHOULD BE EJIW II30 WAY

TYPE M2 COVER. USE SOLID COVER HEAVY DUTY ON ALL STORM
MANHOLES.

4"

FIRM SUBGRADE

CONCRETE TO BE
3500 PSi, 5 SACK

REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL

AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL

IF ENCOUNTERED

4" MDOT CLASS II

COMPACTED MATERIAL

COMPACT IN PLACE

NOTE: ALL WALKS SHALL SLOPE AT
A MINIMUM OF 2.0% GRADE
TOWARDS THE ROAD TYIPICAL.

NOTE: ALL WALKS SHALL SLOPE AT
A MINIMUM OF 2.0% GRADE
TOWARDS THE ROAD TYIPICAL.

REINFORCED CONC. PAVEMENT DETAIL

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN

DUMPSTER DEATIL

PRIVATE PROPERTY
CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

NO SCALE

NO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES: BITUMINOUS PAVINGGENERAL NOTES

ACCESSIBILITY.
SYMBOL OF
INTERNATIONAL
CONTAINING
#R7-8 SIGN
PROVIDE USDOT

GRADE
FIN.

GRADE).
BELOW FIN.
(3 FT. MIN.
FROST LINE
6" BELOW
FOUNDATION
CONCRETE
12" DIA.

FILLED 4" PIPE.
INTO CONCRETE
TUBE EXTENDED
2" X 2" STEEL

PROVIDE SIGN
R7-8A "VAN
ACCESSIBLE"4" DIA

CONCRETE
BOLLARD

NO SCALE

(TYPICAL)
2-#4 BARS

3"
R

.2"
R

.

SLOPE 1"/FT.

1
-3

/8
"

9
"

7
"

4"

2 '-0"

4"

5-1/2"

1
5

"

1
0

"

AND THE CITY OF TROY STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

15. THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOT ADJUST STRUCTURES TO FINAL GRADE
UNTIL FINAL CURB AND PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN STAKED.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL STRUCTURES,
AND MATERIAL CERTIFICATIONS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIALS.

TO
W

N
2

 N
O

R
T

H
, 

R
A

N
G

E
1

1
 E

A
S

T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
2

O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

R
O

Y
2

4
3

5
3

 T
A

R
A

 D
R

IV
E

, 
S

O
U

T
H

 L
Y

O
N

 M
I 

4
8

1
7

8
P

H
: 

(2
4

8
) 

9
4

3
-8

2
4

4
, 

F
A

X
: 

(8
6

6
) 

6
9

0
-4

3
0

7
W

E
B

: 
d

if
fi

n
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

co
m

D
IF

FI
N

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
s

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

3/8" DIA. A.B. 18" x 2" @
16" O.C. VERT., BOLT
TO T.S. W/ACORN NUT
ON OUTSIDE

1/2" DIA. x 8" BARREL BOLT LOCK (ONE GATE)

1/2" DIA. x 24" CANE BOLT ONE GATE

1 1/2" x 1 1/2" x 3/16" METAL
ANGLE DIAGONAL BRACE

1" x 18 GA. METAL DECK

3" x 4" x 1/4" METAL ANGLE
FRAME 4 SIDES EA. GATE

JAMB DETAIL

SECTION "AA"

SOLID GROUT ALL
CORES

#5 HORIZ. BAR @ TOP (TYP.)
TIE TO #5 VERT. BARS

#5 BARS @ 48" O.C. CONT. THRU
WALL & INTO FTG. W/ 3" HOOK.

8"X 8"X 16" C.M.U WALL W/
DUR-O-WALL EVERY
SECOND COURSE.

BRICK OR STONE OVERLAY
(TYP.) COLOR & MATERIAL TO
MATCH BUILDING

8" THK. P.C.C. SLAB ON 6"
AGG. BASE W/ #4xCONT.
E.W. @ 4'-0" O.C.

NOTE:
EARTH FORMED FOOTINGS
SHALL EXTEND 18" MINIMUM
BELOW ADJACENT FINISH
GRADE/SURFACE OR BELOW
FROST DEPTHS PER LOCAL
CODES SEE SOILS REPORT FOR
ANY ADDITIONAL DESIGN
CRITERIA.

PAVEMENT SURFACE
AS SPECIFIED

#5 BARS CONT. TOP
& BOTTOM

CAST STONE CAP
W/ DRIP EDGE

MASONRY TIES @ 16" O.C. VERT.

#5 HORIZ. BAR @ MID. HGT.
TIE TO #5 VERT. BAR (TYP.)

GREASE FITTING-

6" SCH 80 STEEL
PIPE SLEEVE

WALL

CMU WALL

DEPTH AND 3.5" FLANGE WIDTH,
MC 9x23.9 STEEL CHANNEL, 9"

INTO FOOTING.
WITH CONCRETE, EMBEDDED 48"
5" DIA. SCH 80 STEEL PIPE FILLED

WELD (TYP.)

(3) PER COLLAR

0.400" WEB THICKNESS.

SINGLE WIDE TRASH ENCLOSURE

WALL FTG. BEYOND
(SEE SECTION "A")

8" THK. P.C.C. PAD W/ 6"x6"-1.4X1.4
W.W.F. ON 6" AGG. BASE & 12" WIDE
FTG. AROUND PERIMETER OF SLAB

GATE POST
(SEE SECTION "B")

1" DROP ROD & FORK (TYP.)

WELDED SUPPORT COLLAR (TYP.)

SIDE WALLS
SEE CROSS
SECTION
"AA"

PIPE COLLAR HINGE W/(3)-"ZIRC"
GREASE FITTINGS (TYP.)

18 GA. CLEANED, PRIMED &
PAINTED METAL BOX RIB GATE (TYP.)

#4xCONT. E.W. @ 4'-0" O.C.

CONC. FOOTING

CONST. JOINTS @ 10'-0" O.C.

TRASH ENCLOSURE
DETAILS

8" CONC. SLAB W/ WIRE MESH ON 6"
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
ON 4" COMPACTED SAND BASE

(2) 5'-4"W x 6'-0"H
PAIRED GATES (TYP.)

8" CMU WALL W/
BRICK VENEER

DRILL 1" HOLE FOR DROP
PIN AT CLOSED AND OPEN
POSITIONS (TYP.)

6
'-4

"
6
'-0

"
4
"

12"

3
"

C
L
R

.

4
2
"

M
IN

.

6
"

12'-8"

1
2
'-8

"

2
'-0

"

4'-6" 3'-1"

2
4
'-0

"

9"

BRICK LEDGE

(2) BOLLARD
(TYP.)

6
' 4

"

A A
(2) BOLLARD

(TYP.)

MAX. HEIGHT OF REFUSE BIN SHALL NOT TO EXCEED 5'-4"

9
"

NO SCALE

REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL AND UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL. COMPACT, SHAPE AND PROOF
ROLL SUBGRADE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT
OF GRANULAR SUBBASE & AGGREGATE

( COMPACTED IN PLACE )
AGGREGATE
8" MIN. MDOT 21AA CRUSHED

8"

1
'-

4
"

VARIES - 5.5' MIN.

2"

2"

5
"

(T
Y

P
)

PROVIDE CONTRACTION
JOINTS EVERY 10 FT.

2% SLOPE

SUBGRADE C.I.P.

AREA OR BLDG. FACE
EDGE OF PLANTING

#4 BARS3
"

ADJACENT ASPHALT
PARKING SURFACE

APPROVED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO
MIN. 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM
DRY DENSITY. SEE GEOTECHNICAL
EXPLORATION & ENGINEERING REPORT

2"

1.5"

4
"\

6
"

PARKING LOT PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION
NO SCALE

BASE.

WHERE REQUIRED. CUT
COMPRESSIBLE FILLER

BACK & PROVIDE SEALANT
AT BUILDING JOINT.

4-18-11

SCALE

FILE NO.

JOB NO.

P.M. MATTHEW A DIFFIN

BOOK

DR. CH.

DATE

C
LI

E
N

T

REVISIONS

L.D. M.D.

070805

G
au

ch
o 

St
ea

kh
ou

se

G
au

ch
o 

St
ea

kh
ou

se
 L

LC

SCALE

C-6

D
E

T
A

IL
 S

H
E

E
T

INTEGRAL CURB & WALK DETAIL
NO SCALE

NO SCALE

DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE
SHALL BE A E.J.I.W. 7005 OR A
CITY APPROVED EQUAL
"CAST-IN-PLACE IRON PLATE"
INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES
RECOMMENDATIONS. (SEE SHEET
8 FOR CATALOG SHEET AND
ADDITIONAL DETAILS)







www.cityscapesinc.com

Our panels are designed to slide side-to-side in either
direction for easy access to the equipment for servicing

and routine maintenance.

No Rooftop Penetration

Pre-Engineered Screening System

Screening Code Solution

Attractive Alternative to Parapet Walls

Multiple Panel Designs

Designer Top Trim Accents

Vertical or Canted Designs

Wide Range of Designer Colors

Panels Slide for Easy Service Access

Custom Design Capabilities

CityScapes
in t e r n a t i o n a l

Trane
Lennox
York
Carrier
Heil
AAON
Liebert
Rheem
Reznor

Commercial HVAC and Chiller Equipment Vendors who have
installed ENVISOR Rooftop Equipment Screens include:

Some of the clients utilizing ENVISOR Rooftop Equipment
screens on their HVAC and Chiller Equipment include:

Hussmann
Airwise
Bryant
McQuay
BAC
Hill Phoenix
Am. Standard
Munters
Engineered Air

Equipment Vendors

by CityScapes International
4200 Lyman Court
Hilliard, OH 43026

Toll Free: 877.727.3367
Fax: 800.726.4817

www.cityscapesinc.com

Retail Clients

Aldi
AMC Theaters
Avis
Best Buy
Blockbuster
Costco
CVS
Hertz
Home Depot
Kohl s
Lowe s

McDonald s
Meijer
Mobil Oil
Muvico
Rite Aid
Sam s Club
Sears
Target
Walgreen s
Wal-Mart
Wendy s

i n n o v a t i v e  e q u i p m e n t  s c r e e n s

3  g e n e r a t i o n s  a h e a d  o f  t h e  n e x t  b e s t  s o l u t i o n

P r o d u c t  F e a t u r e s

3

3



Step 2: Decide on a Panel Design

PANLOUVERBATTENWIDE RIB BRICK

Step 3: Select a Top Trim (optional)

Step 1: Choose a Canted or Vertical System

Envisor screens are the perfect alternative to parapet walls and they satisfy even the strictest screening code requirements.
Both styles feature our patented attachment method, which secure our screens directly to the equipment with no rooftop
penetration. Screen heights are available to screen virtually anything you desire.

Panels are avai lable in 5 standard styles  a l lowing you to control  the project without sacr if ic ing the essentia l  e lements
of the building design. The panels are constructed of thermoformed high impact ABS with a co-extruded UV protective
layer  on both s ides .  The panels  are held f i rmly in place us ing a rust-free ,  double tracked a luminum rai l  system.  This
enables the panels to s l ide s ide-to-side for easy access to the unit  during servicing and maintenance.  Don’t  see a panel
that  f i ts  your project?   Tel l  us and we’ l l  make one that  you design.

www.cityscapesinc.com

Step 4: Pick a Designer Color

ALMOND

Step 5: Custom Designed Solutions

Our designer colors complement most architectural applications, but don’t let standard colors limit your creativity.  We have the
ability to match to any cross-referenced color specification.  Send us samples to match.  We’ve even matched a color to a rock!
Colors shown are only approximate. Please call for actual samples.

Envisor equipment screens can be manufactured in a limitless combination of shapes and configurations to help reduce cost, add
to the aesthetics of a building, or both. Let us design one for you! Just tell us the equipment manufacturer, the model numbers,
and the special requirements you might have. Call for a complete design kit today or visit our website at www.cityscapesinc.com.

ALABASTER OYSTER PARCHMENT SHADOW GRAY SLATE GRAY SLATE BLUE

HEMLOCK TEAL GREEN FOREST GREEN MANSARD BROWN COLONIAL RED TERRA COTTA ROYAL BLUE

www.cityscapesinc.com

U.S. Patent No. 5,664,484

An af fordable  solut ion for
equipment  screening is
f inal ly  here
Env i so r  equ ipment  s c r eens  now o f f e r  a r ch i t e c t s  the
f l ex ib i l i t y  to  c r ea t e  a f fo rdab l e ,  e l egan t ,  customized
screening solutions  that  in tegra te  wi th  the i r  bu i ld ing
des i gn ,  a l l  w i th  no rooftop penetrat ion .

Our  pa tented  equ ipment  sc reens  a l so  prov ide  a  v i ab le
solut ion for  municipal screening code requirements
on  eve ry th ing  f rom HVAC un i t s  to

Customizing a screen to fit
your needs is easy
Simply choose between canted or vertical ,  decide on a
panel design, select a top trim (optional) ,  and pick a
color.  It ’s that simple! We can customize any feature
to your particular design requirements, including custom
panel designs, custom colors, and custom top trim designs.
If you don’t see what you need, tel l  us what you want.
We’l l  build it  for you.

52” Louver Panels

c h i l l e r s ,  a i r  h a n d l e r s ,  p o w e r  e x h a u s t s ,  r o o f  s t a c k s ,
communica t ion  equ ipment ,  dumps te r s  -  you  name  i t !

www.cityscapesinc.com

System Features
  Vertical Screen
  Louver Panel Design
  Cove Top Trim
  Panel Color: Oyster
  Top Trim Color: Terra Cotta

.....

TOP TRIM ADDED

MULTIPLE UNIT SCREENS

STACKED SYSTEM

CUSTOM PANELS

COVE ALAMO STEP 2STEP 1 FLAT

6.5” 6.5”
8”

Decorative top trip options offer the flexibil ity to further customize the elegant appearance of the screens by picking
up on your building design elements and incorporating those details into the screen itself .  Although optional,  they
offer one more way to make screens part of the design, not part of the problem. We can manufacture any size and shape
top trim you create.

5 1/2”
3”

3

The Ohio State University Foundation - Columbus, Ohio



Step 2: Decide on a Panel Design

PANLOUVERBATTENWIDE RIB BRICK

Step 3: Select a Top Trim (optional)

Step 1: Choose a Canted or Vertical System

Envisor screens are the perfect alternative to parapet walls and they satisfy even the strictest screening code requirements.
Both styles feature our patented attachment method, which secure our screens directly to the equipment with no rooftop
penetration. Screen heights are available to screen virtually anything you desire.

Panels are avai lable in 5 standard styles  a l lowing you to control  the project without sacr if ic ing the essentia l  e lements
of the building design. The panels are constructed of thermoformed high impact ABS with a co-extruded UV protective
layer  on both s ides .  The panels  are held f i rmly in place us ing a rust-free ,  double tracked a luminum rai l  system.  This
enables the panels to s l ide s ide-to-side for easy access to the unit  during servicing and maintenance.  Don’t  see a panel
that  f i ts  your project?   Tel l  us and we’ l l  make one that  you design.

www.cityscapesinc.com

Step 4: Pick a Designer Color

ALMOND

Step 5: Custom Designed Solutions

Our designer colors complement most architectural applications, but don’t let standard colors limit your creativity.  We have the
ability to match to any cross-referenced color specification.  Send us samples to match.  We’ve even matched a color to a rock!
Colors shown are only approximate. Please call for actual samples.

Envisor equipment screens can be manufactured in a limitless combination of shapes and configurations to help reduce cost, add
to the aesthetics of a building, or both. Let us design one for you! Just tell us the equipment manufacturer, the model numbers,
and the special requirements you might have. Call for a complete design kit today or visit our website at www.cityscapesinc.com.

ALABASTER OYSTER PARCHMENT SHADOW GRAY SLATE GRAY SLATE BLUE

HEMLOCK TEAL GREEN FOREST GREEN MANSARD BROWN COLONIAL RED TERRA COTTA ROYAL BLUE

www.cityscapesinc.com

U.S. Patent No. 5,664,484

An af fordable  solut ion for
equipment  screening is
f inal ly  here
Env i so r  equ ipment  s c r eens  now o f f e r  a r ch i t e c t s  the
f l ex ib i l i t y  to  c r ea t e  a f fo rdab l e ,  e l egan t ,  customized
screening solutions  that  in tegra te  wi th  the i r  bu i ld ing
des i gn ,  a l l  w i th  no rooftop penetrat ion .

Our  pa tented  equ ipment  sc reens  a l so  prov ide  a  v i ab le
solut ion for  municipal screening code requirements
on  eve ry th ing  f rom HVAC un i t s  to

Customizing a screen to fit
your needs is easy
Simply choose between canted or vertical ,  decide on a
panel design, select a top trim (optional) ,  and pick a
color.  It ’s that simple! We can customize any feature
to your particular design requirements, including custom
panel designs, custom colors, and custom top trim designs.
If you don’t see what you need, tel l  us what you want.
We’l l  build it  for you.

52” Louver Panels

c h i l l e r s ,  a i r  h a n d l e r s ,  p o w e r  e x h a u s t s ,  r o o f  s t a c k s ,
communica t ion  equ ipment ,  dumps te r s  -  you  name  i t !

www.cityscapesinc.com

System Features
  Vertical Screen
  Louver Panel Design
  Cove Top Trim
  Panel Color: Oyster
  Top Trim Color: Terra Cotta

.....

TOP TRIM ADDED

MULTIPLE UNIT SCREENS

STACKED SYSTEM

CUSTOM PANELS

COVE ALAMO STEP 2STEP 1 FLAT

6.5” 6.5”
8”

Decorative top trip options offer the flexibil ity to further customize the elegant appearance of the screens by picking
up on your building design elements and incorporating those details into the screen itself .  Although optional,  they
offer one more way to make screens part of the design, not part of the problem. We can manufacture any size and shape
top trim you create.

5 1/2”
3”

3

The Ohio State University Foundation - Columbus, Ohio

mhochendoner
Rectangle

mhochendoner
Rectangle



Step 2: Decide on a Panel Design

PANLOUVERBATTENWIDE RIB BRICK

Step 3: Select a Top Trim (optional)

Step 1: Choose a Canted or Vertical System

Envisor screens are the perfect alternative to parapet walls and they satisfy even the strictest screening code requirements.
Both styles feature our patented attachment method, which secure our screens directly to the equipment with no rooftop
penetration. Screen heights are available to screen virtually anything you desire.

Panels are avai lable in 5 standard styles  a l lowing you to control  the project without sacr if ic ing the essentia l  e lements
of the building design. The panels are constructed of thermoformed high impact ABS with a co-extruded UV protective
layer  on both s ides .  The panels  are held f i rmly in place us ing a rust-free ,  double tracked a luminum rai l  system.  This
enables the panels to s l ide s ide-to-side for easy access to the unit  during servicing and maintenance.  Don’t  see a panel
that  f i ts  your project?   Tel l  us and we’ l l  make one that  you design.

www.cityscapesinc.com

Step 4: Pick a Designer Color

ALMOND

Step 5: Custom Designed Solutions

Our designer colors complement most architectural applications, but don’t let standard colors limit your creativity.  We have the
ability to match to any cross-referenced color specification.  Send us samples to match.  We’ve even matched a color to a rock!
Colors shown are only approximate. Please call for actual samples.

Envisor equipment screens can be manufactured in a limitless combination of shapes and configurations to help reduce cost, add
to the aesthetics of a building, or both. Let us design one for you! Just tell us the equipment manufacturer, the model numbers,
and the special requirements you might have. Call for a complete design kit today or visit our website at www.cityscapesinc.com.

ALABASTER OYSTER PARCHMENT SHADOW GRAY SLATE GRAY SLATE BLUE

HEMLOCK TEAL GREEN FOREST GREEN MANSARD BROWN COLONIAL RED TERRA COTTA ROYAL BLUE

www.cityscapesinc.com

U.S. Patent No. 5,664,484

An af fordable  solut ion for
equipment  screening is
f inal ly  here
Env i so r  equ ipment  s c r eens  now o f f e r  a r ch i t e c t s  the
f l ex ib i l i t y  to  c r ea t e  a f fo rdab l e ,  e l egan t ,  customized
screening solutions  that  in tegra te  wi th  the i r  bu i ld ing
des i gn ,  a l l  w i th  no rooftop penetrat ion .

Our  pa tented  equ ipment  sc reens  a l so  prov ide  a  v i ab le
solut ion for  municipal screening code requirements
on  eve ry th ing  f rom HVAC un i t s  to

Customizing a screen to fit
your needs is easy
Simply choose between canted or vertical ,  decide on a
panel design, select a top trim (optional) ,  and pick a
color.  It ’s that simple! We can customize any feature
to your particular design requirements, including custom
panel designs, custom colors, and custom top trim designs.
If you don’t see what you need, tel l  us what you want.
We’l l  build it  for you.

52” Louver Panels

c h i l l e r s ,  a i r  h a n d l e r s ,  p o w e r  e x h a u s t s ,  r o o f  s t a c k s ,
communica t ion  equ ipment ,  dumps te r s  -  you  name  i t !

www.cityscapesinc.com

System Features
  Vertical Screen
  Louver Panel Design
  Cove Top Trim
  Panel Color: Oyster
  Top Trim Color: Terra Cotta

.....

TOP TRIM ADDED

MULTIPLE UNIT SCREENS

STACKED SYSTEM

CUSTOM PANELS

COVE ALAMO STEP 2STEP 1 FLAT

6.5” 6.5”
8”

Decorative top trip options offer the flexibil ity to further customize the elegant appearance of the screens by picking
up on your building design elements and incorporating those details into the screen itself .  Although optional,  they
offer one more way to make screens part of the design, not part of the problem. We can manufacture any size and shape
top trim you create.

5 1/2”
3”

3

The Ohio State University Foundation - Columbus, Ohio

mhochendoner
Rectangle

mhochendoner
Rectangle



www.cityscapesinc.com

Our panels are designed to slide side-to-side in either
direction for easy access to the equipment for servicing

and routine maintenance.

No Rooftop Penetration

Pre-Engineered Screening System

Screening Code Solution

Attractive Alternative to Parapet Walls

Multiple Panel Designs

Designer Top Trim Accents

Vertical or Canted Designs

Wide Range of Designer Colors

Panels Slide for Easy Service Access

Custom Design Capabilities

CityScapes
in t e r n a t i o n a l

Trane
Lennox
York
Carrier
Heil
AAON
Liebert
Rheem
Reznor

Commercial HVAC and Chiller Equipment Vendors who have
installed ENVISOR Rooftop Equipment Screens include:

Some of the clients utilizing ENVISOR Rooftop Equipment
screens on their HVAC and Chiller Equipment include:

Hussmann
Airwise
Bryant
McQuay
BAC
Hill Phoenix
Am. Standard
Munters
Engineered Air

Equipment Vendors

by CityScapes International
4200 Lyman Court
Hilliard, OH 43026

Toll Free: 877.727.3367
Fax: 800.726.4817

www.cityscapesinc.com

Retail Clients

Aldi
AMC Theaters
Avis
Best Buy
Blockbuster
Costco
CVS
Hertz
Home Depot
Kohl s
Lowe s

McDonald s
Meijer
Mobil Oil
Muvico
Rite Aid
Sam s Club
Sears
Target
Walgreen s
Wal-Mart
Wendy s

i n n o v a t i v e  e q u i p m e n t  s c r e e n s

3  g e n e r a t i o n s  a h e a d  o f  t h e  n e x t  b e s t  s o l u t i o n

P r o d u c t  F e a t u r e s

3

3



www.cityscapesinc.com

Our panels are designed to slide side-to-side in either
direction for easy access to the equipment for servicing

and routine maintenance.

No Rooftop Penetration

Pre-Engineered Screening System

Screening Code Solution

Attractive Alternative to Parapet Walls

Multiple Panel Designs

Designer Top Trim Accents

Vertical or Canted Designs

Wide Range of Designer Colors

Panels Slide for Easy Service Access

Custom Design Capabilities

CityScapes
in t e r n a t i o n a l

Trane
Lennox
York
Carrier
Heil
AAON
Liebert
Rheem
Reznor

Commercial HVAC and Chiller Equipment Vendors who have
installed ENVISOR Rooftop Equipment Screens include:

Some of the clients utilizing ENVISOR Rooftop Equipment
screens on their HVAC and Chiller Equipment include:

Hussmann
Airwise
Bryant
McQuay
BAC
Hill Phoenix
Am. Standard
Munters
Engineered Air

Equipment Vendors

by CityScapes International
4200 Lyman Court
Hilliard, OH 43026

Toll Free: 877.727.3367
Fax: 800.726.4817

www.cityscapesinc.com

Retail Clients

Aldi
AMC Theaters
Avis
Best Buy
Blockbuster
Costco
CVS
Hertz
Home Depot
Kohl s
Lowe s

McDonald s
Meijer
Mobil Oil
Muvico
Rite Aid
Sam s Club
Sears
Target
Walgreen s
Wal-Mart
Wendy s

i n n o v a t i v e  e q u i p m e n t  s c r e e n s

3  g e n e r a t i o n s  a h e a d  o f  t h e  n e x t  b e s t  s o l u t i o n

P r o d u c t  F e a t u r e s

3

3


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	April 12, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan
	Rooftop Equipment Screening

	9. PUBLIC COMMENT
	10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT
	ADJOURN



